

RE: Memo Outline

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, Lee Anne Probert <leeanne.probert@ca.ey.com>
Cc: Suzie Gignac <suzie.r.gignac@ca.ey.com>, Blake Langill <blake.w.langill@ca.ey.com>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 25 May 2017 19:01:09 -0400
Attachments: Memo Outline V1np_cv.docx (19.41 kB)

Hi all,

I've added a few more comments to consider.

Thanks,

Cindy

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: May 24, 2017 8:51 PM
To: Lee Anne Probert
Cc: Suzie Gignac; Blake Langill; Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Memo Outline

Hi Lee Anne.

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. My suggestions and comments are noted in the attached. I haven't had a chance to confer with Cindy, so hoping that she'll provide additional feedback to this version, or on your original version by tomorrow. Please let me know if you would like to discuss.
Nadine

From: Lee Anne Probert [<mailto:leeanne.probert@ca.ey.com>]
Sent: May-23-17 8:33 AM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Suzie Gignac; Blake Langill
Subject: Memo Outline

Nadine/Cindy,

Attached is a memo outline. Please let me know your thoughts. If you're okay with it, I'll start populating.

Regards,
Lee Anne

LeeAnne Probert | Senior Manager | Assurance Services

Ernst & Young LLP
Ernst & Young Tower, 222 Bay Street, P. O. Box 251, Toronto, ON M5K 1J7, Canada
Office: 416 943 3554 | Cell: 416 888 6997 | leeanne.probert@ca.ey.com



Fax: 416 943 3767 | EY/Comm: 1657762

CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. If received in error please notify the sender and permanently delete.
CONFIDENTIEL et/ou PRIVILÉGIÉ. Si ce courriel est reçu par erreur, veuillez nous en aviser et en effacer toute trace. EY, 222 Bay St, PO Box 251, Toronto, ON M5K 1J7. www.ey.com/ca To unsubscribe from commercial electronic messages / Pour vous désabonner des messages électroniques commerciaux : Unsubscribe@ca.ey.com